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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Received Report for RO2896

From: Mark Drollinger [mailto:mdrollinger@CitadelEnvironmental.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:40 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Received Report for RO2896 
 
Thanks Jerry I will look into it… 
 

Mark	Drollinger,	M.Eng,	CSP,	CHMM,	EiT 
Director, Environmental Geology & Engineering 

 
1725	Victory	Boulevard 
Glendale,	CA	91201 
O:	818.246.2707	|	C:	408.645.9457	|	F:	818.246.3145	 
www.citadelenvironmental.com 
Glendale	|	Orange	County	|	Valencia	|	San	Jose	|	Torrance	|	Chicago 
	 
The information in this email message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure or 
use, dissemination,	distribution,	or	copying	of	the	message	or	any	attachment	is	strictly	prohibited. 
If	you	think	that	you	have	received	this	email	in	error, please	notify	the	sender.	 
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:38 PM 
To: Mark Drollinger <mdrollinger@CitadelEnvironmental.com> 
Subject: FW: Received Report for RO2896 
 
Mark, 
 
I do not see your December 29 Work Plan in the case file.  Please re‐upload the document with no security.  Documents 
also need to be uploaded to GeoTracker. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
510-567-6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org  
 
 
 

From: Leite, Monica, Env. Health  
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 9:50 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Received Report for RO2896 
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Hi Jerry, 
 
So I planned to accept the report based on your email although there is a security on the document so I had to reject 
it.  I’m going to email them and let them know and I’ll copy you as well. 
 
Thanks, 
Monica 
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health  
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 9:02 AM 
To: Leite, Monica, Env. Health <Monica.Leite2@acgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Received Report for RO2896 
 
Monica, 
 
Please place this WP in the case file.  The email address is 
 
 
Mark Drollinger <mdrollinger@CitadelEnvironmental.com> 
 
Jerry 


